
Feeney, John M - DNR

From: Feeney, John M - DNR / i

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 2:01 PM
To: 'Leroy, BJ'

Subject: Lime Kiln Grafton BRRTS #0246000743 and BRRTS #0246549906

Hi BJ. Can you give me an update on Lime Kiln and Lime Kiln West Plume sites? Any progress on the report?

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.Rov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

John Feeney
Phone: 920-893-8523

Johnm.feeney@wisconsin.Rov

From; Leroy, BJ [mailto:BJ.LEROY@aecom.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 9:12 AM
To: Feeney, John M - DNR
Subject: Re: Request for Latest Data of the Special Casing Area

Hi John,

I'm out this week, but I'll make you a copy of the latest report we did when I return.

BJ

On Jul17, 2014, at 8:57 AM, "Feeney, John M - DNR" <JohnM.Feenev@)wisconsin.Rov> wrote:

Hi Amanda. I am expecting a 2-yeargroundwater monitoring report in August. Until then I won't have any new data to

share with you.

B.J, can you give me an update on the status of the report?

John M Feeney, PG #750
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Plymouth Service Center
920-893-8523
iohnm.feenev@wisconsin.aov

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how I did.

From: Ripperger, Amanda K - DNR
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 2:19 PM
To: Feeney, John M - DNR

Subject: Request for Latest Data of the Special Casing Area

Good afternoon!

I am with the Groundwater Section at DNR's central office, and we are reviewing Special Casing Areas to see if they can

be reduced or eliminated. We have found an area. Area 28: Lime Kiln Landfill & Quarry, where you are listed as the



Project Manager. When possible, please scan and send over the latest monitoring well data and/or private water supply

well data so that we can evaluate it and place it in the updated file.

I will call at the end of next week to follow up. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Best,

Amanda Ripperger

phone: (608) 264-8857

s'1) e-mail: Amanda.RiDperger@)Wisconsin.Kov


